Craig, Sondra

From: Coman, Kyle

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 11:28 AM
To: Craig, Sondra

Subject: RE: Revised CSM - Shrine Properties

The revised CSM (10/29) is approved.

Kyle Coman

City Surveyor & Construction Manager
Engineering Department

City of La Crosse

400 La Crosse Street

La Crosse, WI 54601

comank@cityoflacrosse.org
Office: 608.789.7366
Cell: 608.790.0309

From: Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 7:15 AM

To: Coman, Kyle <comank@cityoflacrosse.org>; Hewitt, Dale <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org>; Meyer, Bryan
<bmeyer@lacrossecounty.org>

Subject: Revised CSM - Shrine Properties

Good morning,

Attached is a revised CSM for the Shrine properties located in the City of La Crosse and Town of Shelby. Please let me
know if you approve or have any comments | can pass on to the surveyor.

Thank you,

SONDRA CRAIG (she/her)
Deputy City Clerk
City Clerk’s Office

City of La Crosse

400 La Crosse Street
La Crosse WI 54601

craigs@cityoflacrosse.org
Direct: 608.789.7549 | Office: 608.789.7510
Visit the City Clerk webpage: https://www.cityoflacrosse.org/your-government/departments/city-clerk

City Clerk's Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday
Public Service hours 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday in the City Hall Lobby

Elected Officials and Members of Official Committees:



In order to comply with open meeting requirements, please limit any reply to only the sender of this electronic communication.



